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Tender No. 83439276 
Tender Title: Situation assessment and recommendations for improvement of stormwater management in Panaji and Coimbatore 

                                Date: 30 May 2023 
 
 

S.No. Existing Clause Page No. Query Response by GIZ 

1. Review of DPRs/ tender documents to 
provide technical inputs as well as 
climate change related aspects in the 
DPRs/ tender documents in the 2 
cities and – upto 2 DPRs/ tender 
documents 

4 Review 2 DPRs/Tender document per city ? 
Which means 4 DPRs/tender documents or 
is it 1 DPRs/ Tender document per city and 
hence 2 DPRs/Tender documents in total ?  
Please clarify. 

In total two DPRs or Tender Document 
i.e one per city. 

2. Developing two (2) concepts including 
concept plan and tentative cost 
estimate for efficient stormwater 
management also taking into 
consideration the regional watershed 
like   

4 What is the level of detail expected in the 
concept plan? Please elaborate. 

The concept would be at a pre-feasibility 
level which can further be developed into 
a Detailed Project Report/ Feasibility 
report at a later stage. The pre-feasibility 
study should include a tentative cost 
estimate and timeline. 

3. Developing two (2) concepts including 
concept plan and tentative cost 
estimate for efficient stormwater 
management also taking into 
consideration the regional watershed 
like   

A. Municipal Stormwater 
Management Plan which 
outlines specific stormwater 
design and performance 
standards for new 
development. Preventative 
and corrective maintenance 
strategies to be included in the 
plan to ensure long-term 

 What is the scale of new development 
referred to ? Please elaborate. 

The concept would be at a pre-feasibility 
level which can further be developed into 
a Detailed Project Report/ Feasibility 
report at a later stage. The pre-feasibility 
study should include a tentative cost 
estimate and timeline. The scale of the 
project to be defined based on the gap 
assessment study conducted under the 
assignment 
 



effectiveness of stormwater 
management facilities. 

4. Provide inputs or formulate 
advisory/guidelines on stormwater 
management and rejuvenation of 
water bodies at state and city level 
considering the climate change 
aspects including wetland 
management. 

4 If there are no guidelines, is the consultant 
required to develop the guidelines for the 
restoration of waterbodies and stormwater 
management for just these 2 cities or for the 
entire state (Goa and Tamil Nadu)? Please 
clarify. 

City level. 

5. Undertake one training (two days) for 
city officials based on topic identified 
during the project. The topic to be 
finalized based on discussion with GIZ. 
 

 One training per city which means two 
trainings in total. Please clarify. 
 
 
Is the consultant responsible for developing 
the training modules? And will GIZ also 
cover the cost of developing the modules? 
Please clarify. 

One training per city based on the topic 
identified in the city 
 
The agency will be responsible for the 
development of training modules. The 
modules to be developed in form of 
powerpoint or report. 

6. SOP for O&M  This SOP for O&M is for stormwater drains 
and waterbodies? Please clarify. 

SOP for operation and management of 
Stormwater drains/canals/natural drains 
and waterbodies 

7.   The payment milestones towards 
submission of deliverables is missing. 
Please specify the corresponding payment 
milestones against submission of 
deliverables. 

The payment modalities shall only be 
shared with winning agency, incase if 
agency have their own payment terms 
and conditions that can be declared on 
financial offer. 

8. The bidder is required to describe its 
contribution to knowledge 
management for the partner and GIZ 
and promote scaling-up effects 
(learning and innovation). 

 However, in the technical assessment grid, 
the weightage given to 1.5 learning & 
innovation is 0%. Will the consultant be 
evaluated on this parameter? Please clarify. 

No 

9.   What is the selection criteria for the 
assignment? Is it quality & cost basis 
selection (QCBS), least cost selection 
(LCS), quality based selection (QBS), etc? 

The selection criteria is based on both 
quality for technical aspect and least cost 
for financial aspect. 
 



Please specify. 
 
Also, what is the % weightage for technical 
& financial proposal? Such as 90:10/80:20, 
please specify. 

The weightage for technical and financial 
is 70:30 respectively.  

10. Bidders must submit the documentary 
evidence for the criteria’s specified 
below. 

7 What is the acceptable documentary 
evidence that GIZ would consider? Please 
specify. 

As per documents specified in chapter 4 
of TOR under commercial and technical 
eligibility. Also, refer the standard bidding 
conditions document for the same. 

11. General professional experience 
(2.1.3): 15 years of professional 
experience in the Water sector. 

8 For nos. of experience, is 15 years a 
minimum requirement or a general advice? 
Please clarify. 

15 years' experience overall experience 
with 10 years specific experience as per 
the ToR. 

12. GIZ will support in facilitating meetings 
with city officials and other official 
approvals needed for the project’s 
completion. All the correspondences to 
partners and city officials will go from 
GIZ. 

10 We request GIZ to provide all necessary 
secondary data available with concerned 
departments of the cities to the consultant. 
Kindly consider. 

GIZ will facilitate for getting relevant 
information from the concerned 
department but the collecting the data 
will be sole responsibility of the agency 
on board 

13. The option is exercised in the form of 
an extension to the contract based on 
the already offered individual rates.  

10 Kindly consider an inflationary allowance of 
10% increase in individual rates for any 
extension beyond the contract period. 

The rates shall remain fixed.  

14.   To undertake the assignment of this scale, 
additional resources such as GIS expert, 
draughts person, junior water engineer, etc. 
may be required. Kindly allow their costs to 
be built into that of the two experts. Please 
consider. 

The experts are considered based on the 
requirement of the assignment  

 
 


